From: e e
Sent: ctober :

To: PSC Land
Subject: INSTALLATION - Variation - EP Variation for the Rivenhall IWMF - EPR/FP3335YU

Reference: $1552-0710-0203

To whom it may concern.

Please find below a link to the application documents for an EP Variation for the Rivenhall IWMF (ref:
EPR/FP3335YU).

https://fichtnergb.sharepoint.com/:f:/g/Em pVhUFcGZPjCudgKlbScsB dZmjSvoFCQv7GS7ZYeHGQ?e=QBxQe7#

As identified in Application Form F1, the application fee is being paid by BACs. The reference for the payment is
PSCAPPGENTF181.

We trust that you are able to access the files from the link. If you have any problems accessing the files please advise
and we can make alternative arrangements for the submission.

Kind regards,

FICHTNER

Consulting Engineers Limited

Kingsgate House
Wellington Road North
Stockport

Cheshire

SK4 1LW

United Kingdom

Tel: +44 161 476 0032

Mob: +44 7818 058362
www.fichtner.co.uk

wlin

Registered in England: 2605319

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the
named recipient, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another person, use it for
any purpose or store or copy the information in any medium.
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